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From: Gina Fischer

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:10 PM

To: sbcob

Subject: Supervisor Hartmann Ex Parte Housing Element meetings
Attachments: Supervisor Hartmann Ex Parte Housing Element meetings.docx
Hello,

Please see attached for an updated list of Supervisor Hartmann’s ex-parte meetings regarding the State-Mandated
Housing Element.



Supervisor Hartmann Ex-Parte disclosures Re: Housing Element Rezones — UPDATED AS OF 5/2/2024

Linden

Date Project / Agents Method
December Friendship Manor - Board member Eva Turenchalk | Call with 3rd District Chief of
2022 Staff
3/31/2023 | Caird — Laure! Perez Fisher Zoom with 3rd District Chief of
Staff
6/13/2023 | Caird - Laurel Perez Fisher, Ron Caird, Chuck Lande | In-person, Santa Barbara
County Admin
7/14/2023 | Glen Annie - Jim, Ted, Gelare Site visit at Glen Annie
1/29/2024 | Glen Annie —Jim, Ted, Gelare & Attorney Public community forum hosted
at Dos Pueblos High School
3/13/2024 | Montessori — Greg Reitz agent & school personne!l | In-person site visit to Fairview
campus
3/26/2024 | San Marcos Growers — Hodges & agents In-person site visit
4/16/2024 | Glen Annie — meeting with DPHS faculty & staff Chief of Staff attended
and project applicants
4/24/2024 | Glen Annie - Jim, Ted, Gelare & Attorney In-person, Santa Barbara
County Admin
4/24/2024 | Tatum — Brian Robinson, Housing Authority Teams meeting
4/24/2024 | Bailard — Brian Robinson, Housing Authority Teams meeting
4/24/2024 | Giorgi — Stan Giorgi, Nelsons In-person site visit
4/24/2024 | Latter Day Saints — Agent Brian Schwartz in-person, Santa Barbara
County Admin
4/25/2024 | Caird - Laurel Perez Fisher, Ron Caird, Chuck Lande | Hybrid —in-person and Teams
4/25/2024 | Apollo Way — Mr. Patel and agent Teams meeting
4/25/2024 | Montessori — Greg Reitz agent & school personnel | Teams meeting
4/25/2024 | Key Site 26 — Michael Stoltey Hybrid — in-person and Teams
4/29/2024 | Re: opposition to Glen Annie Project — Mark Teams meeting
Carney, attorney for neighbor,
05/02/2024 | Glen Annie - lim, Ted, Gelare & Attorney In-person, Santa Barbara
County Admin
05/02/2024 | Glen Annie — neighbaring parcel owner Thomas Teams meeting




